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Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Fwd: Comments on Proposed Gasification Plant 
1 message

Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> Tue, Dec 6, 2016 at 10:44 AM
To: Bill Bear <BBear@bowieresources.com>
Cc: Jim Stover <jestover@bresnan.net>, Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Good afternoon Bill,

Attached is a comment letter received by the Division from CDPHE Solid Wast Division

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Jason

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Gerber ­ CDPHE, Miquette <miquette.gerber@state.co.us>
Date: Tue, Dec 6, 2016 at 9:55 AM 
Subject: Comments on Proposed Gasification Plant
To: Jason Musick ­ DNR <jason.musick@state.co.us> 
Cc: Daniel Hernandez ­ DNR <daniel.hernandez@state.co.us>, "Henderson ­ CDPHE, Jerry"
<jerry.henderson@state.co.us> 

Jason,

Thank you for soliciting our input regarding the installation of a gasification plant at the Bowie No. 2 Coal Mine in Delta
County, Colorado. Unfortunately, the information provided is not enough for me to determine which, if any, solid waste
regulations would apply. After additional information is obtained, please don't hesitate to contact me for additional review
and comment. 

Thank you also for contacting other Divisions within CDPHE (Air Pollution Control and Water Quality Control) for their
input as well.

­­ 
Miquette Gerber, P.G.
Solid Waste Permitting Unit 
Solid Waste and Materials Management Program
P 970.248.7168  |  F 970.248.7198
222 S. 6th Street, Room 232, Grand Junction, CO  81501
 miquette.gerber@state.co.us |  www.colorado.gov/cdphe/hm 

­­ 
Jason Musick
Environmental Protection Specialist III
Coal Regulatory Program

 

P 303.866.3567 x 8134  |  F 303.832.8106  
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

mailto:miquette.gerber@state.co.us
mailto:jason.musick@state.co.us
mailto:daniel.hernandez@state.co.us
mailto:jerry.henderson@state.co.us
mailto:miquette.gerber@state.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/hm
tel:303.866.3567%20x%208134
tel:303.832.8106


12/6/2016 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail ­ Fwd: Comments on Proposed Gasification Plant

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=22bda1f344&view=pt&search=sent&th=158d53c3ce903ddf&siml=158d53c3ce903ddf 2/2

jason.musick@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 
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